
 

 
 
 
 

 

THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PARK 

DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2021 AT 

5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE PARK DISTRICT OFFICES AT 701 MAIN AVENUE, 

FARGO, WITH PRESIDENT VICKI DAWSON, PRESIDING. Please note: This is an in person 

and MS Teams Live Event. Members of the public and media can view the live meeting 

at www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-october-agenda 

 

Consent Agenda – approve the following: 

 

a. Minutes – September 7, 2021 

b. September Bills 

c. Order of Agenda 

 

 

Regular Agenda 

    

1. Recognition of Audience/Public Comments 

2. Director’s Report 

3. Foundation Director’s Report 

4. Legacy Children’s Foundation Presentation. 

5. Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation for scope of Fargo 

Sports Complex; Dave Leker and Broc Lietz, presenters. 

6. Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation for scope of Island 

Park Pool Renovations; Dave Leker and Broc Lietz, presenters. 

7. Board to discuss and consider approval of request to solicit for bids regarding 

Pre-Engineered Metal Building (PEMB) for Fargo Sports Complex; Dave Leker, 

presenter. 

8. Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation for Architectural and 

Engineering Design Services for Island Park Pool Renovations; Kevin Boe, 

presenter. 

9. Board to consider approval and award Construction Manager Agent (CMA) 

Services for Island Park Pool Renovations; Dave Bietz, presenter. 

10. Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation for Island Park 

Master Planning Services; Dave Leker, presenter. 

11. Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation for Comprehensive 

Strategic Plan Services for Fargo Park District; Dave Leker, presenter. 

12. Board to discuss and consider approval of 2022 budget; Dave Leker and Broc 

Lietz, presenters. 

 

Individuals who wish to attend Park Board meetings but need special arrangements or would like to address 

the Board, please contact the Fargo Park District office at 499-6060 by noon on the Monday before the 

Board Meeting. 

http://www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-october-agenda


1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE FARGO PARK DISTRICT OF SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 

 

 The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Park District of the City of 

Fargo was held on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. at the Fargo Park District office at 701 Main 

Avenue, Fargo, North Dakota and via Microsoft Teams.  Present at the meeting in person were 

Commissioners Stacey Griggs, Vicki Dawson, Dawn Morgan, and Jerry Rostad. Present at the meeting via 

Microsoft Teams was Commissioner Joe Deutsch. Also present were: Dave Leker, Broc Lietz, Carolyn 

Boutain, Brian Arett, Dave Bietz, Kevin Boe, and attorney Jeff Gunkelman. 

 

 

Approval of Consent Agenda 

 

 Commissioner Jerry Rostad moved and Commissioner Stacey Griggs seconded a motion to approve 

the following actions on the consent agenda: 

 

(a) The minutes from August 3, 2021 meeting;  

(b) The August 2021 bills;  

(c) Order of the Agenda;   

(d) Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with City of Fargo as it relates to 2nd Street North 

Floodwall Project 

(3) Approval and award of bid for Osgood Golf Course Driving Range Improvements to 

Accelerated Green Works, Inc. for a total bid amount of $73,710.00.  

 

Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Director’s Report 

 

 Dave Leker presented to the Board on this matter. It was noted that the Park District sent out 

requests for proposals for strategic planning and received two proposals. There was a discussion 

surrounding vaccination rates amongst Park District staff.   

 

Foundation Director’s Report 

 

 Brian Arett presented to the Board on this matter. It was noted that the Foundation is moving 

forward with strategic planning for the future of plans and goals of the Foundation.  

 

River Keepers Presentation 

 

Christine Holland, executive director of the River Keepers, presented to the Board on this matter 

as part of an ongoing series of Park District User Groups providing the Board and the public with 

information about the program. It was noted that the program started in 1990 with a mission to advocated 

for safe and sustainable use of the Red River. It was noted that the program hoses events, monitors water 

conditions, and annually does Reforest the Red, where this year the goal is to plant over 3,000 trees.  
 

No action was taken on this matter.  

 

 

 



 

2 

 

BUDGET HEARING 

 

 The regular meeting was closed at 6:00pm and the Budget hearing was opened.  It was noted that 

the preliminary budget was approved at the August board meeting. It was noted that this was the time and 

place for public input regarding the budget. Broc Lietz noted that he received one phone call regarding the 

budget.  One member of the public spoke during the hearing requesting an explanation for the increase in 

mills.  

 

No action was taken on this matter. The Budget Hearing was closed at 6:05 pm and the regular 

meeting continued.  

 

Presentation of Island Park Survey Results 

 

Dave Leker and Tony Wolf of Zerr Berg Architects presented to the Board on this matter. It was 

noted that staff and Zerr Berg continued to survey the public regarding the Island Park Pool. It was noted 

that community meetings were conducted in neighborhoods surrounding the pool. It was noted that the 

three primary concerns from the neighborhood meetings were noise, parking, and general appearance of 

the pool. It was noted that the general public survey yielded similar results to the first survey.  It was noted 

that the top three requested features for the pool were: lazy river, waterslides, and diving boards. IT was 

noted that the public preferred a 50 meter lap pool. 

 

Commissioner Rostad noted that there is a difference between qualitative and quantitative data and 

responses. Commissioner Dawson noted that the neighborhoods appreciated their voices being heard. 

Commissioner Griggs noted that she had concerns about sightlines and how to incorporate features into the 

park area itself.  Dave Leker noted that the pool project would be part of the 2022 budget which would set 

the maximum budget.  

 

No action was taken on this matter.  

 

Approval to Solicit Request for Qualifications for Island Park Master Planning Services, Request 

for Proposals for Construction Manager Agent and Design Services for Island Park Pool 

Renovations 

 

Dave Leker presented to the Board on this matter. It was noted that staff would like the Board to 

approve the soliciting of for requests for qualifications for Island Park Master Planning Services and 

Requests for Proposals for Construction Management Services and Requests for Proposals for Architectural 

and Engineering Design services related to Island Park Pool Replacement Project. It was noted that final 

approval for each firm would be granted at the October 5, 2021 Board meeting and pending the final 

approval of the 2022 budget.  

 

Commissioner Stacey Griggs moved and Commissioner Joe Deutsch seconded a motion to approve 

the soliciting for qualifications and proposals as presented to the Board. Upon call of the roll, the motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

3 

 

Approval of Proposed Changes to the Naming Policy 

 

Carolyn Boutain presented to the Board on this matter. It was noted that major additions to the 

policy included: (1) identifying facilities and programs that can be considered for naming; (2) guidelines 

for expectations; (3) terms for naming rights; (4) general standards; and (5) sponsorship acknowledgment.  

 

Commissioner Joe Deutsch moved and Commissioner Jerry Rostad seconded a motion to approve 

the changes to the Fargo Park District Policy for Naming Parks/Facilities presented to the Board. Upon call 

of the roll, the motion passed unanimously.  

 

At the conclusion of the above agenda items, a motion to adjourn was made and seconded, and 

upon unanimous consent the meeting adjourned at approximately 7:00 p.m.   

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Dave Leker, Clerk 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 4 – Legacy Children’s Foundation Presentation  

 
At the Park Board Meeting on October 5, 2021, Mary Jean Dehne and students from Legacy 
Children’s Foundation will be giving an update on projects that Legacy Children’s Foundation 
partners with the Fargo Park District on. 
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting.   
 
Thank you. 
 
 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:   Dave Leker, Executive Director 
  Broc T. Lietz, Finance Director 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 5: Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation for 

scope of Fargo Sports Complex 

 
At the March 9, 2021, Commission Meeting, the Fargo Park District Commissioners approved a 
motion to commit up to $38.5 million for the construction of the Fargo Sports Complex (FSC) and 
direct administration to provide details on a district funding model as needed to determine debt 
financing needs and timelines. 
 
Private fundraising efforts have been ongoing and have yield $22 million to date.  The Fargo Park 
District passed a bond resolution on April 13, 2021, for $44 million and opened a 60-day public 
protest period which ended on June 14, 2021. 
 
The administration has worked with our design and construction partners to determine final design 
and cost estimates for the FSC.  Estimated total construction cost as of September 29, 2021, is $80.2 
million.  These costs are all inclusive of construction, fees, contingencies, and owner soft costs. 
 
The recommendation for consideration is to proceed with construction of the FSC at an estimated 
cost of $80.2 million to include the following scope: 
 

➢ 4 Basketball Courts 
➢ Full NCAA soccer turf 
➢ 400-meter walking track 
➢ Sanford Power 
➢ Fargo Park District offices 
➢ Board Room/Community Room/Public Space 

 
For additional information or questions, please contact Dave Leker or Broc Lietz. 
 
Thank you. 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021  
 

TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 

FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 
  Broc T. Lietz, Finance Director 
 

RE:  Agenda Item No. 6: Board to discuss and consider recommendation for scope of 
Island Park Pool Renovations 

At the March 9, 2021, Park Board Meeting, the Commissioners committed up to $16 million for the 
remodel and replacement of the Island Park Pool and direct administration to provide details on 
district funding model as needed to determine debt financing needs and timelines. 
 

The Fargo Park District contracted with Zerr Berg Architects to perform community engagement 
opportunities regarding the Island Park Pool renovation project.  This process provided a forum for 
community input regarding uses and expectation for Island Park Pool.  
 

After compiling the survey results, the recommendation for consideration, is to proceed with the 
Island Park Pool Renovation at a cost not to exceed $16 million and to include the following scope: 
 

➢ 50-meter lap pool 
➢ Integrated diving well 
➢ Zero entry pool with corresponding play features 
➢ Lazy River 
➢ Water Slide features 

 
If approved by the Commissioners, the financial commitment for this project will be acted on as 
part of a future budget approval, which includes the sale of general obligation bonds for capital 
projects with a corresponding mill levy increase to make bond payments. 
 

This was reviewed at the September 29th Facilities Committee Meeting and the committee 
recommended bringing this to the full board for discussion and consideration of approval. 
 

For additional information or questions, please contact Dave Leker or Broc Lietz. 
 
Thank you. 
 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 
   
RE:  Agenda Item No. 7: Board to discuss and consider approval to solicit for bids 

regarding Pre-Engineered Metal Building (PEMB) for Fargo Sports Complex 

 
In alignment with our Procurement Policy, Policy No. 309, we are requesting permission to 
publicly bid a Pre-Engineered Metal Building for the Fargo Sports Complex.   
 
Due to extended lead times for steel fabrication, we are looking to get started on the design 
phase for a PEMB for the turf component of the Sports Complex. This will allow the manufacturer 
to start the design of the building and get it into the manufacturing queue saving approximately 
3 months for manufacturing.  
 
If the budget is approved and the decision is to move forward on the Sports Complex project, 
McGough Construction will bid the PEMB per their contract with the Fargo Park District.  
 
This PEMB would be bid out in October and brought to the full Board to consider for approval at 
the November Park Board Meeting.  
 
This was reviewed at the September 29th Facilities Committee Meeting and the committee 
recommended bringing it to the full board for discussion and consideration of approval. 
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the board meeting.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Sample Motion: I make a motion to approve the request to solicit for bids regarding a Pre-
Engineered Metal Building for the Fargo Sports Complex as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
DATE:  October 1, 2021 
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Kevin Boe, Recreation Director 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 8 – Board to consider awarding Architectural and Engineering 

Design Services for Island Park Pool  

The Park District advertised for Requests for Proposals (RFP) for Architectural and Engineering 
Services for Island Park Pool.  RFP were advertised on August 25th and September 1st and 8th.   
Proposals were to be submitted on September 15th, 2021.  
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES: 
Full Architectural and Engineering Services to be provided include but are not limited to  
the following: 

a. Project planning and consulting 
b. Demolition specifications for existing pool 
c. Facility design 
d. Construction Documents  
e. Bidding Process 
f. Construction  

 
We received one proposal from Zerr-Berg Architects for 6% of $14,000,000 total construction 
cost including contingency, before all fees.  Owner costs, and FFE, based on Option 3.  The lump 
sum fee maybe adjusted to align with total construction costs based on the Park Board’s final 
decision for the pool amenities.  In recognition that this project is a continuation of the previous 
phases already completed by ZBA, they will credit back fees that have been billed from prior 
work completed on this project. 
 
BREAKDOWN OF FEES: 
 Schematic Design (15%)   $126,000 
 Design Development (20%)   $168,000 
 Construction Documents (40%)  $336,000 
 Bidding & Negotiations (5%)   $  42,000 
 Construction Administration (20%)     $168,000 



 Island Park Pool Master Plan Phase I  $  23,000 
 Island Park Pool Master Plan Phase II  $  10,000 
 Island Park Pool Demolition Specification  $    9,500 
.  Total Lump-sum fixed fee after credits  $797,500 
 
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: 
Project related expenses are reimbursable and are not included in the proposal fee.  
Reimbursable expenses include pool consultant travel, express shipping and printing.  ZBA 
estimated reimbursable expenses for the project scope will be in the range of $6,700 - $7,000. 
 
If you should have any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact Dave Leker or 
myself.    
 
Thank you. 
 
Sample Motion: I make the motion to approve and award Zerr-Berg for Architectural and 
Engineering Design Services for Island Park Pool. 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021   
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Bietz, Parks Director 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 9 – Board to consider approval and award Construction 

Manager Agent (CMA) Services for Island Park Pool Renovations 

Request for Proposals for Architectural and Engineering Services for the Island Park Pool 
Replacement Project were received September 15, 2021, at the offices of the Fargo Park District, 
which included proposals for a Construction Manager Agent (CMA).  Six CMA proposals were 
received.  After a detailed review and scoring of the six proposals, we selected to interview Gast 
Construction, Construction Engineers, and ICS.  The interview committee consisted of Dave Leker, 
Broc Lietz, Tyler Kirchner, and Matt Braun.     
 
Staff recommends awarding the Island Park Pool Renovation Construction Management Agent 
(CMA) Services to Gast Construction.   
 
It was recommended at the September 29, 2021, Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this to 
the full board for consideration and award. 
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Sample Motion:  I make a motion to award the Construction Management Agent (CMA) 
Services for the Island Park Pool Renovations to Gast Construction.  



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 
   
RE:  Agenda Item No. 10: Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation 

for Island Park Master Planning Services 

 
The Park District advertised for Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) for Master Planning Services 
for Island Park.  RFQ were advertised on August 25th and September 1st and 8th. Proposals were 
to be submitted on September 15th, 2021.  
 
Four Master Planning Services for Island Park proposals were received. After review and scoring 
of the four proposals, the selection committee selected to interview O2 Design and AGL 
Landscape Architects & RDG Planning and Design. Interviews took place on Monday, September 
27, 2021.  
 
The interview team of the Park District Staff consisted of Dave Leker, Executive Director, Broc 
Lietz, Finance Director, Dave Bietz, Parks Director, Kevin Boe, Recreation Director, Carolyn 
Boutain, Enterprise Director and Brian Arett, Executive Director of Valley Senior Services. 
 
After the interviews, staff recommend AGL & RDG for Master Planning Services for Island Park. 
The recommendation was brought forward at the September 29th Facilities Committee Meeting 
and recommended to be brought forward to the full board for discussion and consideration of 
approval. 
 
If you should have any questions prior to the board meeting, please feel free to contact me.    
 
Thank you. 
 
Sample Motion: I make a motion to approve and award AGL & RDG for Master Planning Services at 
Island Park. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 
   
RE:  Agenda Item No. 11: Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation 

for Strategic Plan Services for Fargo Park District 

Park District Staff was directed by the Fargo Park Board to solicit for Request for Proposals (RFP) 
for Strategic Plan Services the Fargo Park District.  Two proposals were received on August 27, 
2021. 
 
The proposals received were from Great Outcomes Consulting, LLC and GreenPlay, LLC.  Both 
consulting firms made presentations to the staff on September 17, 2021.  The interview team of 
the Park District Staff included Dave Leker, Executive Director, Dave Bietz, Parks Director, Broc 
Lietz, Finance Director, Kevin Boe, Recreation Director, Carolyn Boutain, Enterprise Director, 
Brian Arett, Valley Senior Services Executive Director and Tara Nielsen, Executive Assistant. 
 
After the presentations, staff reviewed the proposals and unanimously determined 
recommending GreenPlay, LLC for Strategic Plan Services for the Fargo Park District. The total 
fee for the Master Plan is $129,000. This includes a mapping and inventory phase of the plan. 
Administration will discuss the option of phasing the mapping/inventory process based on 
District needs and timing. This process has been identified as a need in developing a Long-
Range Facilities Plan, to be a compliment to the Strategic Plan. 

Staff recommends selecting GreenPlay LLC for a total fee not to exceed $129,000.00. 
 
This was reviewed at the September 29th Facilities Committee Meeting and the committee 
recommended bringing this forward to the full board for discussion and consideration of 
approval. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions prior to the meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sample Motion: I make a motion to approve and award GreenPlay, LLC for Strategic Plan Services 
for Fargo Park District as presented. 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 

Broc T. Lietz, Finance Director 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. #12 – Board to discuss and consider approval of 2022 Annual 

Budget  

 
At the August 3, 2021, Board Meeting, the commissioners approved the 2022 preliminary 
budget.  The Fargo Park District held its annual budget hearing on September 7, 2021, for the 
purpose of public input on the 2022 budget. 
 
The Facilities Committee reviewed the 2022 final budget draft on September 29, 2021.  The 
administration has made minor line-item adjustments within the budget since preliminary 
approval, however, the budget totals for revenue and expenditures have remained unchanged. 
 
The recommendation for your consideration is to approve the 2022 annual budget as presented 
and direct the administration to submit the budget to the county for final certification. 
 
For additional information or questions, please contact Dave Leker or Broc Lietz. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sample Motion:  I move to approve the 2022 Annual Budget as presented. 

 



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO

2022 Budget

Final Budget 10/5/2021



Park District of the City of Fargo
2022 Budget

Table of Contents   

Description Page

Mill Levy Summary 1

Use of Mill Levy Taxes 2

General Fund Budget Summary 3

General Fund Revenues by Source and

Expenditures by Function 4

General Fund Department Summaries:
Recreation 5
Events 6
Concessions 7
Broadway Square 8
Golf 9
Facilities 10
Neighborhood Parks 11
Swimming Pools 12
Maintenance 13
Administration 14
Other Operations 15

Special Funds Budget Recap 16

Debt Service Fund Budget Summary 17

Enterprise Fund Budget Summary 18

Enterprise Fund Budget by Function 19

Valley Senior Fund Budget Summary 20

Valley Senior Fund Budget By Function 21



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO

2021 Actual 2022 Estimated

Description Amount Mill  Levy Amount Mill  Levy 

General Fund - Parks 9,368,747$         14.98           9,898,514$           14.98                

Social Security 1,044,446           1.67             1,103,506             1.67                  

Park Pension 437,792              0.70             462,548                0.70                  

Health Insurance 475,317              0.76             502,194                0.76                  

Forestry 1,038,192           1.66             1,096,898             1.66                  

Liability Insurance 125,083              0.20             130,955                0.20                  

   TOTAL GENERAL MILLS 12,489,577$       19.97           13,194,615$         19.97                

Park & Recreation Facilities 3,008,256$         4.81             3,178,361$           4.81                  

Special Assessments 3,058,289           4.89             5,999,400             9.08                  

  Totals 18,556,122$       29.67           22,372,376$         33.86                

Actual/Estimated Value of 1.0 Mill 625,417$     660,782$          

Fargo Park District Mill Levy History 2012 to Proposed 2022 Levy

Year Mill Levy Change
2012 31.34 (0.05)
2013 31.25 (0.09)
2014 30.74 (0.51)
2015 30.72 (0.02)
2016 29.52 (1.20)
2017 28.61 (0.91)
2018 27.80 (0.81)
2019 27.83 0.03
2020 28.67 0.84
2021 29.67 1.00
2022 33.86 4.19

2022 Budget

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Year 31.34 31.25 30.74 30.72 29.52 28.61 27.80 27.83 28.67 29.67 33.86

27.00

29.00

31.00

33.00

35.00

M
ill
 L

ev
y

Fargo Park District Mill Levy History 
2012 to Proposed 2022

Page 1



Recreation/Events/Pools

15%

Parks & Maintenance
41%

Administration

5%

Golf

11%

Debt Service

28%

Fargo Park District
Budget 2022

Use of Mill Levy Taxes 2022

Page 2



PARK  DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget

2022 GENERAL FUND BUDGET SUMMARY

CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2021 $ 8,777,603      

REVISED 2021 REVENUES & TRANSFER 26,041,115    

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2021 $ 34,818,718    

REVISED 2021 EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS (26,038,242)   

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2022 $ 8,780,477      

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES & TRANSFERS 21,870,984    

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2022 $ 30,651,460    

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (21,870,984)   

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2023 8,780,476      

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES $ 21,870,984    

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (21,870,984)   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ (0)                   

Page 3



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO 
2022 Budget

Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget
2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
Taxes 11,447,928$    12,199,106$    12,020,556$   12,932,539$   
Charges for Services 5,008,218        5,377,761        5,351,243       5,760,024       
Intergovernmental 2,753,882        1,960,000        2,666,446       2,847,200       
Interest 318,873           188,000           64,532            188,000          
Sale of Assets -                      -                      5,807,783       -                     
Miscellaneous 186,821           135,412           130,556          143,221          

TOTAL REVENUES 19,715,723$    19,860,279$    26,041,115$   21,870,984$   

EXPENDITURES
Recreation 1,190,053$      1,527,839$      1,363,327$     1,644,064$     
Events 313,907           437,021           358,560          442,331          
Broadway Square 194,987           293,410           520,023          478,140          
Concessions 298,605           359,468           325,224          387,056          
Golf 3,264,225        3,637,722        3,872,630       5,392,962       
Facilities 821,013           870,848           755,680          1,076,144       
Neighborhood Parks 1,005,157        1,184,284        1,165,235       1,538,973       
Swimming Pools 1,120,884        1,331,199        1,411,843       1,015,563       
Maintenance/Operations 3,778,322        3,806,492        3,825,630       4,714,004       
Administration 2,728,719        3,418,604        2,947,307       3,404,898       
Other Operations 51,397             75,000             75,000            75,000            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,767,268$    16,941,887$    16,620,459$   20,169,134$   

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 4,948,454$      2,918,392$      9,420,657$     1,701,850$     

Other Financing Sources (Used)
Transfer to Capital Fund (1,593,842)$     (2,360,000)$     (9,217,783)$    (1,501,850)$    
Transfer to Courts Plus (371,853)          (200,000)          (200,000)         (200,000)         
Bond/Lease Proceeds -                      -                      1,251,222       -                     
Bond Principal Paid for Refinancing -                      -                      (1,251,222)      -                     

Total Other Sources (Uses) (1,965,695)$     (2,560,000)$     (9,417,783)$    (1,701,850)$    

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,982,759$      358,392$         2,874$            (0)$                 

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,714,666$      6,697,425$      6,697,425$     6,700,299$     

ESTIMATED CASH BALANCE-END OF YEAR 6,697,425$      7,055,817$      6,700,299$     6,700,298$     

Page 4



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
01 RECREATION   

Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4010 ICE SHOW ADMISSIONS -                   3,600           -                   4,200           
4060 MERCHANDISE SOLD 1,955           3,515           472              1,915           
4065 BEER PERMIT FEES 11,100         12,000         8,950           12,000         
4100 SKI RENTALS 10,882         3,550           14,001         11,100         
4200 ADULT LESSONS (8)                 -                   -                   -                   
4320 RECREATION PROGRAM INCOME 291,600       524,374       483,151       509,300       
4340 FACILTY RENTALS 860              1,200           530              700              
4620 VENDOR FEES 530              4,250           -                   4,250           
4671 GRANT REVENUE 4,527           7,000           -                   7,000           
4672 ADVERTISING REVENUE - EDGEWOOD 14,850         51,962         27,550         64,895         
4675 FOUNDATION DONATIONS -                   -                   9,325           -                   
4700 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 3,965           -                   -                   -                   

Total  Revenue 340,261       611,451       543,979       615,360

EXPENDITURES
5100 FULL TIME COMPENSATION 635,570       640,997       636,682       640,997       
5105 COMMISSION 1,171           4,057           4,520           6,391           
5200 SALARIES - PART TIME INSTRUC 265,196       468,022       298,443       499,721       
5540 UNEMPLOYEMENT 16,243         1,000           241              1,000           
6010 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 12,175         -                   15,732         -                   
6030 ADVERTISING 6,042           10,742         2,219           7,950           
6050 MILEAGE 13,094         15,324         13,267         14,224         
6070 COMPUTER SERVICE FEES 31,547         15,184         37,873         18,827         
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 3,811           6,100           4,405           6,000           
6100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,370           2,350           680              2,350           
6115 UNIFORMS 1,949           3,801           5,923           4,031           
6125 SOLD ADVERTISING EXPENSES 6,766           -                   1,977           -                   
6130 MEALS / MEETINGS 72                100              129              100              
6140 MERCHANDISE RESALE -                   1,163           -                   563              
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,275           3,000           1,396           2,000           
6170 PRINTING 78                5,900           -                   8,841           
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 750              -                   450              -                   
6200 PROGRAM / EVENT EXPENSES 122,215       220,799       222,598       201,936       
6220 YOUTH REC EXPENSES 67                -                   -                   -                   
6230 SALES TAX 943              825              1,996           1,175           
6240 TELEPHONE/INTERNET/CABLE TV SERVICE 5,941           4,275           5,677           5,775           
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (69)               11,600         6,012           13,100         
6250 MILEAGE -                   900              -                   900              
6355 FPD FACILITY RENTAL CHARGES 56,815         88,350         89,241         84,450         
6380 MISC. EXPENSE 199              350              80                350              
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 730              500              -                   9,000           
6420 REPAIR MOBILE -                   700              -                   700              
6480 POSTAGE 114              300              12                300              
7020 SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 1,327           13,500         -                   105,385       
7075 FOUNDATION DONATION EXPENSES -                   -                   12,718         -                   
7080 UNSCHEDULED RECREATION EQUIP 4,661           8,000           1,056           8,000           
7800 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 10,000         10,000         10,000         10,000         

Total  Expenditure 1,200,053    1,537,839    1,373,327    1,654,064    

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (859,791)      (926,388)      (829,348)      (1,038,705)   

Page 5



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
05 EVENTS   

Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4010 ADMISSIONS -                   50,280         42,840         52,750         
4060 MERCHANDISE SOLD 10,606         -                   694              -                   
4100 EQUIPMENT RENTALS 30                -                   -                   -                   
4320 PROGRAM INCOME 4,907           24,985         25,280         26,315         
4620 VENDOR FEES 1,923           32,475         25,595         29,815         
4670 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS 9,545           47,800         45,195         32,800         
4671 GRANT REVENUE 850              850              -                   -                   

Total  Revenue 27,861         156,390       139,604       141,680

EXPENDITURES
5100 SALARIES FULL TIME 160,210       109,162       113,250       109,162       
5200 SALARIES - PART TIME 26,756         70,540         44,762         77,566         
5540 UNEMPLOYEMENT 228              -                   -                   -                   
6010 PROCESSING FEES 182              -                   5,977           -                   
6030 ADVERTISING 26,745         69,820         41,487         73,680         
6050 CAR ALLOWANCE 2,820           3,000           2,383           3,000           
6070 COMPUTER SERVICE FEES 2,881           3,546           2,748           3,000           
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 983              -                   2,824           -                   
6100 SUPPLIES GENERAL 3,069           1,500           3,450           1,500           
6115 UNIFORMS 278              200              3,616           300              
6130 MEALS / MEETINGS -                   250              221              -                   
6140 MERCHANDISE RESALE 1,671           -                   -                   -                   
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 940              -                   767              1,000           
6170 PRINTING 1,542           7,550           8,179           7,170           
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES -                   7,500           -                   8,200           
6200 PROGRAM EXPENSES 79,317         150,353       117,318       137,253       
6230 SALES TAX 508              -                   2,051           -                   
6240 TELEPHONE 2,813           -                   2,701           -                   
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 2,729           8,100           6,707           7,800           
6250 TRAVEL 17                -                   -                   -                   
6380 MISC EXPENSE 187              500              80                500              
6450 DONATIONS (1,581)          -                   -                   -                   
6480 POSTAGE 1,612           -                   39                -                   
7020 SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT -                   -                   -                   7,200           
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT -                   5,000           -                   5,000           
7800 TRANSFER TO CONSTRUCTION 15,603         -                   -                   -                   

Total  Expenditure 329,510       437,021       358,560       442,331

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (301,648)      (280,631)      (218,956)      (300,651)      

Page 6



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
08 CONCESSIONS

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4060 FOOD SALES 240,659       296,310       261,016       319,890
4670 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS -                   -                   20,000         15,000         

Total  Revenue 240,659       296,310       281,016       334,890

EXPENDITURES
5100 FULL TIME COMPENSATION 94,221         94,756         98,437         106,000       
5200 PART-TIME WAGES 59,471         90,145         52,744         100,076       
5540 UNEMPLOYMENT 642              -                   -                   -                   
6010 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 2,339           -                   3,646           2,400           
6030 ADVERTISING -                   -                   159              -                   
6050 MILEAGE 1,411           2,000           1,714           2,000           
6070 COMPUTER SERVICE FEES 1,590           2,187           1,645           1,600           
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 410              250              950              480              
6100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 3,457           1,650           7,455           3,100           
6115 UNIFORMS 594              400              783              500              
6130 MEALS & MEETINGS -                   50                -                   50                
6140 COGS - FOOD 84,450         104,550       96,115         119,800       
6145 CONCESSION WASTE 12,448         5,000           3,632           12,000         
6170 PRINTING 61                -                   -                   -                   
6230 SALES TAX 12,943         16,750         13,421         20,500         
6240 TELEPHONE/INTERNET/CABLE TV SERVICE 8,900           5,000           9,245           7,500           
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 295              1,600           136              1,600           
6380 MISC. EXPENSE 855              880              302              250              
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 4,511           -                   519              2,700           
6420 REPAIR MOBILE -                   1,500           781              1,500           
7020 EQUIPMENT -                   27,750         27,750         -                   
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 4,541           5,000           5,789           5,000           
7620 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 5,467           -                   -                   -                   
7800 TRANSFER TO CONSTRUCTION 1,800           -                   -                   -                   

Total Expenditures 300,405       359,468       325,224       387,056

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (59,746)        (63,158)        (44,208)        (52,166)        

Page 7



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
09 BROADWAY SQUARE

Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4010 ADMISSIONS -                   -                   520              -                   
4060 TAXABLE FOOD SOLD -                   -                   1,995           -                   
4065 ALCOHOL PERMIT FEES -                   -                   600              -                   
4100 SKATE RENTALS -                   -                   44,731         -                   
4140 ICE RENTAL -                   -                   650              -                   
4320 PROGRAM INCOME -                   -                   60                3,000           
4340 FACILITY RENTAL -                   471,880       16,950         76,500         
4345 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES -                   -                   7,790           -                   
4560 SKATE SHARPENING -                   -                   132              -                   
4620 VENDOR EVENT FEE -                   -                   2,510           29,400         
4670 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS -                   -                   6,000           77,500         
4672 ADVERTISING REVENUE 650              -                   8,300           -                   
4700 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                   -                   -                   3,000           

Total  Revenue 650              471,880       90,238         189,400

EXPENDITURES
5100 FULL TIME COMPENSATION 46,552         122,870       122,870       125,000       
5200 PART TIME COMPENSATION 1,964           13,140         15,136         42,000         
6010 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES -                   -                   399              750              
6030 PROMOTION/ADVERTISING 4,410           69,500         26,005         84,900         
6070 COMPUTER SERVICE FEES 2,362           -                   3,482           5,190           
6080 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 233              -                   71                2,000           
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 1,523           -                   34,441         20,000         
6100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,792           87,900         11,229         10,000         
6115 UNIFORMS -                   -                   134              1,000           
6140 COGS - CONCESSIONS 45                -                   649              -                   
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,369           -                   1,308           2,500           
6170 PRINTING 40                -                   956              10,000         
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 16,120         -                   41,570         39,500         
6200 PROGRAM EXPENSES 3,046           -                   19,671         38,850         
6205 RENTALS EXPENSES -                   -                   22,634         -                   
6230 SALES TAX -                   -                   3,132           2,100           
6240 TELEPHONE/INTERNET/CABLE TV SERVICE 217              -                   1,236           2,500           
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 499              -                   900              2,000           
6260 ELECTRIC 1,739           -                   20,610         24,750         
6270 GAS/OIL -                   -                   18                -                   
6280 HEAT -                   -                   498              -                   
6290 UTILITIES - GENERAL -                   -                   -                   1,500           
6310 SIGNS -                   -                   768              1,000           
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES -                   -                   -                   15,000         
6380 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -                   -                   -                   2,100           
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 567              -                   3,219           5,000           
6420 REPAIR MOBILE 398              -                   150              -                   
6425 EQUIPMENT RENTAL -                   -                   15,000         17,500         
6450 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS -                   -                   -                   2,500           
6480 POSTAGE -                   -                   -                   500              
7020 SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 112,114       -                   30,012         15,000         
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT -                   -                   143,926       5,000           
7800 TRANSFER FROM CAPITAL (200,000)      -                   -                   -                   

Total  Expenditure (5,013)          293,410       520,023       478,140

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure 5,663           178,470       (429,785)      (288,740)      

Page 8



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
10 GOLF COURSES

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4060 FOOD SALES 379              -                   2,779           425              
4340 RENTAL INCOME 90,074         86,000         86,000         90,200         
4380 POP MACHINES 865              -                   946              900              
4460 DAILY GREEN FEES 1,308,608    973,948       973,948       1,280,728    
4480 SEASON TICKETS 809,942       693,749       1,093,804    920,384       
4482 PUNCH CARD TICKETS 5,970           9,000           2,670           -                   
4500 GAS GOLF CARTS 598,401       497,485       497,485       604,079       
4540 DRIVING RANGE 274,487       171,000       171,000       278,118       
4672 ADVERTISING REVENUE 11,763         3,400           33,730         29,320         
4700 MISC INCOME 30,523         19,244         28,002         4,775           
4730 SALES DISCOUNT (102)             -                   -                   -                   

Total  Revenue 3,130,910    2,453,826    2,890,363    3,208,929

EXPENDITURES
5100 SALARIES FULL TIME 708,667       648,197       676,499       750,526       
5200 SALARIES PART TIME 691,351       691,632       692,411       824,609       
5540 UNEMPLOYMENT 6,499           -                   388              1,300           
6010 BANK CHARGES 94,076         2,400           114,320       96,725         
6030 PROMOTION EXPENSES 52,377         56,197         73,388         53,972         
6050 CAR ALLOWANCE 1,458           3,000           1,138           2,775           
6070 COMPUTER SERVICES 54,500         50,073         87,353         51,333         
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 20,115         24,300         17,669         26,650         
6100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 24,971         38,600         37,655         37,469         
6110 INSURANCE 1,216           475              978              500              
6115 UNIFORMS 2,712           3,200           5,873           2,685           
6140 COGS 198              -                   263              -                   
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,024           2,600           3,047           2,625           
6170 PRINTING 8,025           7,950           9,714           6,003           
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 22,285         1,500           12,141         18,000         
6190 RANGE BALLS 9,795           8,700           7,440           9,000           
6230 SALES TAX 209,732       157,247       207,000       214,373       
6240 TELEPHONE 20,704         18,450         23,437         24,303         
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 13,107         21,115         11,006         20,110         
6260 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 84,056         82,250         85,946         85,100         
6270 GAS & OIL 52,896         79,600         74,843         63,200         
6280 HEAT 13,094         15,300         10,575         10,075         
6300 TOOLS MECHANICS 1,070           23,837         1,620           2,200           
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES 38,183         53,700         54,351         40,100         
6330 GOLF CART RENTAL 208,774       183,718       183,718       187,762       
6350 RENT-LEASE 59,630         56,000         56,000         60,325         
6360 IRRIGATION REPAIR 32,807         32,800         35,640         33,000         
6380 MISC. EXPENSE 231              2,450           600              -                   
6390 NURSERY 182,414       211,000       211,000       216,000       
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 72,283         61,300         63,868         1,072,500    
6420 REPAIR MOBILE 57,265         62,500         67,415         65,000         
6425 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 173              1,000           7,000           -                   
6480 POSTAGE/MAILING 31                -                   -                   -                   
7020 SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 260,006       298,000       298,000       308,580       
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL IM 17,962         26,500         26,500         27,000         
7610 NEW CONSTRUCTION -                   -                   -                   695,000       
7620 COURSE/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 37,422         508,100       508,100       188,500       
7800 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 7,840           -                   -                   -                   
7910 INTEREST 12,115         9,031           10,735         5,662           
7950 PRINCIPLE 190,000       195,000       195,000       190,000       

Total  Expenditure 3,272,065    3,637,722    3,872,630    5,392,962

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (141,155)      (1,183,896)   (982,267)      (2,184,033)   

Page 9



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
15 FACILITIES

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4010 ADMISSIONS PUBLIC SESSIONS 4,443           2,200           377              2,200           
4060 MERCHANDISE SOLD 218              450              240              450              
4080 DRY FLOOR RENTAL 78,838         107,150       104,087       104,800       
4140 ICE RENTAL 287,072       334,071       333,540       337,976       
4320 RECREATION PROGRAM INCOME (1,681)          -                   -                   -                   
4340 OFFICE/SPACE RENTAL 49,264         49,725         49,725         49,725         
4380 POP MACHINES 13,363         500              2,957           500              
4400 VENDING MACHINES 315              1,050           -                   1,050           
4560 SKATE SHARPENING 630              1,400           456              1,400           
4610 FPD Program Rental 56,815         67,854         67,854         67,854         
4660 INSURANCE CLAIMS 43,458         -                   -                   -                   
4671 GRANT REVENUE 37,917         -                   -                   -                   
4672 ADVERTISING REVENUE 6,980           -                   3,120           -                   
4700 MISC. INCOME 4,083           5,350           1,622           5,350           

Total  Revenue 581,715       569,750       563,977       571,305

EXPENDITURES
5100 SALARIES - FULL TIME 86,557         90,921         86,374         90,921         
5200 SALARIES - PART TIME 96,569         146,963       138,305       125,024       
5540 UNEMPLOYEMENT 3,455           700              14                700              
6010 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 92                -                   22                -                   
6070 COMPUTER SERVICES 5,704           6,214           3,066           3,860           
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 37,006         37,250         33,468         37,250         
6100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 18,368         25,000         9,600           21,000         
6110 INSURANCE 9,744           12,000         12,000         12,000         
6115 UNIFORMS 258              1,500           3,163           1,500           
6130 MEALS & MEETINGS -                   150              -                   150              
6140 MERCHANDISE RESALE 448              300              -                   300              
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,964           500              768              500              
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 432              -                   -                   -                   
6230 SALES TAX 371              330              75                330              
6240 TELEPHONE 15,528         12,250         15,781         12,250         
6250 TRAVEL -                   100              -                   100              
6260 ELECTRIC SERVICE 215,913       245,500       241,543       249,000       
6270 GAS/OIL 4,295           7,000           6,801           7,000           
6280 HEAT 63,108         79,900         83,539         82,400         
6300 SHOP TOOLS 586              1,500           336              1,500           
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES 31,033         31,300         32,034         31,300         
6380 MISC. EXPENSE 240              5,750           2,103           5,750           
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 58,775         80,000         80,000         80,000         
6420 REPAIR MOBILE 7,451           3,500           5,931           3,500           
7020 SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 4,297           3,200           -                   7,000           
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL IM 3,397           10,500         756              13,500         
7620 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 155,423       68,520         -                   289,309       
7800 TRANSFER TO CONSTRUCTION 56,575         -                   -                   -                   

Total  Expenditure 877,588       870,848       755,680       1,076,144

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (295,873)      (301,098)      (191,703)      (504,839)      

Page 10



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
20 NEIGHBORHOOD PARKS

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4040 CAMPERS 112,980       165,000       165,000       165,000
4060 CONCESSION SALES 2,748           3,000           2,664           3,000           
4100 EQUIPMENT RENTALS 41,318         40,000         35,140         40,000         
4340 RENTAL INCOME - GENERAL 69,338         72,844         72,844         78,848         
4380 POP MACHINES 726              -                   -                   -                   
4600 SHELTERS 54,975         74,550         56,150         65,500         
4620 VENDOR IN THE PARK FEES 6,232           5,000           5,344           5,000           
4660 INSURANCE CLAIMS 28,677         -                   -                   -                   
4670 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS -                   -                   975              -                   
4672 ADVERTISING REVENUE 2,520           -                   3,240           500              
4700 MISC INCOME 3,111           3,050           1,665           1,050           

Total  Revenue 322,624       363,444       343,022       358,898

EXPENDITURES
5100 FULL TIME COMPENSATION 23,122         22,867         24,671         24,000         
5200 SALARIES PART TIME 179,853       219,702       203,680       216,516       
5540 UNEMPLOYMENT -                   -                   968              -                   
6010 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 6,718           -                   6,746           6,900           
6030 ADVERTISING 50                800              -                   800              
6070 COMPUTER SERVICES 8,662           8,572           4,701           7,700           
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 38,125         34,700         31,292         38,700         
6100 SUPPLIES 36,787         50,950         50,950         43,900         
6115 UNIFORMS 1,313           350              -                   500              
6140 MERCHANDISE RESALE 2,460           2,500           6,550           2,500           
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 84                550              64                350              
6170 PRINTING -                   -                   228              900              
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 4,128           -                   1                  4,500           
6230 SALES TAX 10,696         15,218         9,161           15,000         
6240 TELEPHONE 15,411         16,520         19,132         16,820         
6260 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 149,848       201,200       166,854       198,300       
6270 GAS/OIL 4,940           -                   11,606         11,000         
6280 HEAT 7,431           9,200           8,668           9,150           
6290 YUNKER FARM UTILITES 14,083         7,100           8,451           12,000         
6300 TOOLS 889              2,950           2,030           2,950           
6310 PARK SIGNAGE 6,215           15,000         15,126         30,000         
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES 178,028       173,000       156,123       178,150       
6350 COMPLEX RENTAL-HECTOR SOCCER 10,861         10,861         21,721         10,861         
6360 IRRIGATION REPAIR 20,541         15,900         19,165         16,500         
6380 MISC EXPENSE 285              -                   167              -                   
6390 NURSERY 8,848           70,500         61,964         56,000         
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 115,066       78,000         120,331       275,628       
6412 PAINT & REFURBISH 57,853         75,000         75,000         -                   
6420 REPAIR MOBILE 327              4,500           144              6,000           
6425 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 324              -                   299              -                   
6450 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS 14,259         13,844         14,615         19,848         
7020 SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 8,153           5,000           -                   25,500         
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL IM 1,947           2,000           7,029           3,500           
7610 REPLACE DECK @ DIKE WEST -                   10,000         295              -                   
7620 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 77,851         117,500       117,500       304,500       
7800 TRANSFER TO TO CAPITAL 892,325       330,000       330,000       302,000       

Total  Expenditure 1,897,482    1,514,284    1,495,235    1,840,973

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (1,574,858)   (1,150,840)   (1,152,213)   (1,482,075)   

Page 11



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
25 SWIMMING POOLS

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4010 ADMISSIONS 184,716       193,869       189,379       152,800       
4120 POOL RENTAL 3,936           3,750           8,108           -                   
4320 PROGRAM REGISTRATIONS 7,812           47,690         29,616         42,645         
4340 RENTAL INCOME 100              -                   -                   -                   
4480 SEASON PASSES 58,180         104,401       104,401       38,117         

Total  Revenue 254,744       349,710       331,504       233,562

EXPENDITURES
5100 Full Time Salaries 25,997         25,522         25,880         -                   
5200 SALARIES - PART TIME 509,363       505,700       505,700       427,618       
6010 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,714           -                   5,467           2,828           
6030 ADVERTISING 1,174           500              800              400              
6050 MILEAGE -                   -                   -                   25                
6060 POOL CHEMICALS 57,693         84,500         84,500         62,500         
6070 COMPUTER SERVICE FEES 2,637           3,490           2,857           2,792           
6080 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 83                -                   -                   -                   
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 2,790           2,300           2,300           1,400           
6100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 7,622           13,150         15,347         10,100         
6115 UNIFORMS 14,937         15,270         15,270         11,645         
6130 MEALS & ALLOWANCES -                   600              -                   -                   
6170 PRINTING 300              -                   -                   -                   
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 9,155           2,400           37,282         3,300           
6200 PROGRAM EXPENSES 9,865           11,870         14,366         9,995           
6230 SALES TAX 17,026         22,447         22,447         13,010         
6240 TELEPHONE 2,511           1,850           2,533           1,200           
6260 ELECTRIC 13,166         13,500         8,070           4,500           
6280 HEAT 6,068           14,000         5,761           10,500         
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES 42,779         55,200         55,200         27,700         
6380 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 31                1,400           7,071           1,150           
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 66,069         58,100         103,704       123,500       
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL IM 560              2,500           388              2,000           
7620 RENOV. & DECK CAULKING 32,519         197,500       197,500       -                   
7800 TRANSFER TO CONSTRUCTION -                   750,000       750,000       -                   
7910 INTEREST - DAVIES POOL 09-24 39,825         29,400         29,400         29,400         
7950 PRINCIPAL - DAVIES POOL 09-24 255,000       270,000       270,000       270,000       

Total  Expenditure 1,120,884    2,081,199    2,161,843    1,015,563

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (866,140)      (1,731,489)   (1,830,339)   (782,001)      

Page 12



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
30 MAINTENANCE

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4340 FIELD USAGE FEES 61,378         100,000       84,015         100,000       
4380 POP MACHINES 366              -                   -                   -                   
4660 INSURANCE CLAIMS 8,069           -                   -                   -                   
4670 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS 2,508           -                   3,698           5,000           
4700 MISC INCOME 2,898           5,000           18,556         1,000           
4755 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 33,575         -                   61,271         -                   

Total  Revenue 108,794       105,000       167,540       106,000       

EXPENDITURES
5100 SALARIES FULL-TIME 1,815,699    1,856,410    1,857,090    2,081,248    
5200 SALARIES PART-TIME 453,444       478,717       478,717       478,119       
5540 UNEMPLOYMENT 3,594           5,000           5,000           2,400           
6010 FEES - LEASE PREMIUM -                   -                   -                   28,000         
6050 MILEAGE 4,344           3,500           2,728           3,500           
6070 COMPUTER SERVICES 36,926         29,868         33,129         19,000         
6080 CARPENTER SUPPLIES 3,186           4,000           1,038           4,000           
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 17,791         14,500         24,306         36,400         
6100 SUPPLIES GENERAL 40,558         59,800         62,778         27,000         
6102 AGRILIME - FIELDS -                   15,000         1,907           15,000         
6110 INSURANCE -                   -                   -                   -                   
6115 UNIFORMS 13,482         14,200         17,283         10,800         
6130 MEALS / MEETINGS -                   500              -                   -                   
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,605           6,300           3,752           4,600           
6170 PRINTING 1,394           2,550           2,034           2,550           
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 875              15,500         -                   98,000         
6240 TELEPHONE 19,918         15,350         21,685         20,700         
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 7,331           27,240         17,363         50,115         
6250 TRAVEL -                   500              -                   -                   
6260 ELECTRIC SERVICE 35,752         37,000         41,307         36,000         
6270 GAS/OIL 136,735       155,000       152,557       165,000       
6280 HEAT 15,486         22,000         20,630         21,000         
6300 SHOP TOOLS 11,219         10,500         10,032         10,500         
6310 SIGNS -                   -                   -                   -                   
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES 16,481         10,500         20,776         18,200         
6340 PUBLIC PROTECTION 85,136         93,000         22,142         16,000         
6360 IRRIGATION REPAIR 5,230           8,500           24,164         7,500           
6380 MISC. EXPENSE 1,451           1,000           957              1,000           
6390 FERTILIZER 78,142         136,000       136,000       112,000       
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 67,244         98,500         98,500         76,500         
6420 REPAIR MOBILE 162,981       183,500       183,500       183,500       
6425 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,779           3,000           3,000           3,700           
6440 SOD & SEED 843              15,000         15,000         15,000         
7020 SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 548,276       270,285       371,110       957,500       
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL IM 18,232         43,000         21,766         39,000         
7620 BUILDING REPAIR/IMPROVEMENTS 27,015         26,600         31,208         26,000         
7800 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 751,200       720,000       720,000       1,189,850    
7910 NORWEST LEASE - INTEREST 19,241         36,046         36,046         33,180         
7950 NORWEST LEASE - PRINCIPAL 124,931       108,126       108,126       110,992       

Total  Expenditure 4,529,522    4,526,492    4,545,630    5,903,854

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (4,420,728)   (4,421,492)   (4,378,090)   (5,797,854)   

Page 13



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 
50 ADMINISTRATION

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES

4340 RENTAL INCOME 32,202         32,203         32,302         32,202         
4380 POP MACHINES 3                  -                   -                   -                   
4420 INTEREST INCOME 2                  8,000           2                  8,000           
4440 INVESTMENT INCOME 318,871       180,000       64,530         180,000       
4660 INSURANCE CLAIMS 34,485         -                   -                   -                   
4671 GRANT INCOME 25,601         -                   -                   -                   
4672 ADVERTISING REVENUE - BROCHURE 4,860           5,000           5,380           9,400           
4700 MISC INCOME 47,062         30,000         92,874         30,000         
4755 SALE OF ASSETS -                   -                   5,807,783    -                   
4810 GENERAL MILL LEVY 8,177,807    9,341,433    8,760,640    9,898,514    
4815 RECREATION MILL LEVY 2,790,705    2,999,485    2,799,016    3,178,361    
4820 HEALTH INSURANCE MILL LEVY 440,783       473,931       444,465       502,194       
4840 FINANCIAL INSTITUTION TAX 68,209         68,209         -                   71,619         
4845 INTEREST & PENALTY TAXES 38,634         (615,743)      16,435         (646,530)      
4850 STATE AID 2,728,280    1,960,000    2,666,446    2,847,200    

Total  Revenue 14,707,504  14,482,518  20,689,872  16,110,960

EXPENDITURES
5100 FULL-TIME SALARIES 993,429       1,246,946    1,071,596    1,387,212    
5200 PART TIME SALARIES 799              32,792         25,984         12,885         
5520 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 39,794         66,000         71,581         51,000         
5540 UNEMPLOYMENT 731              400              -                   400              
5545 BACKGROUND CHECK/DRUG SCRN FEE 17,428         27,000         27,352         30,000         
5560 HEALTH INSURANCE 804,810       927,632       891,022       911,600       
5562 LONG TERM DISABILITY 19,320         17,839         20,330         18,000         
5570 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE 11,408         8,217           11,380         12,000         
5571 PPACA COVERED LIFE FEE 676              564              -                   500              
5580 PENSION -                   95,893         -                   -                   
6010 BANK CHARGES 15,750         104,000       4,065           6,000           
6015 BAD DEBT / WRITE OFF 1,500           -                   -                   -                   
6020 AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 31,120         25,000         47,770         31,000         
6030 PROMOTION 46,121         74,804         74,804         75,700         
6040 BROCHURE 33,498         40,368         40,368         38,548         
6050 CAR ALLOWANCE 649              5,200           -                   3,700           
6070 COMPUTER SERVICES 173,520       117,119       117,119       120,128       
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 28,799         27,350         31,741         37,350         
6100 SUPPLIES GENERAL 5,305           7,500           6,489           7,100           
6110 INSURANCE 107,599       96,000         96,000         105,000       
6115 UNIFORMS 1,744           2,100           3,918           2,300           
6120 LEGAL EXPENSE 44,981         38,000         49,304         43,400         
6130 MEALS / MEETINGS 1,464           6,500           1,387           6,500           
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15,894         10,500         14,440         10,500         
6160 PARK BOARD 33,931         32,700         32,655         33,000         
6170 PRINTING 4,545           6,750           3,063           4,250           
6175 RECRUITMENT 6,047           7,000           687              5,500           
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 24,442         58,000         58,000         38,000         
6240 TELEPHONE 19,393         24,300         20,722         21,700         
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 15,914         46,030         46,030         48,225         
6250 TRAVEL -                   11,300         634              5,000           
6260 ELECTRIC SERVICE 13,343         15,000         14,453         15,000         
6280 HEAT 6,662           9,500           8,272           9,500           
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES 2,825           3,600           3,465           3,600           
6350 RENT -  VSS Center North Fargo 22,575         24,000         24,000         24,000         
6380 MISC. EXPENSE 1,949           10,000         2,071           8,000           
6410 REPAIR FACILITY & EQUIPMENT 24,639         10,000         3,590           10,000         
6425 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,455           3,000           3,455           3,000           
6450 TRUSTS/DONATIONS 60,382         82,400         82,400         160,400       
6480 POSTAGE/MAILING 6,583           8,300           3,686           7,000           
6490 DISCOUNTS TAKEN (775)             (1,500)          (611)             (1,500)          
6900 TRANSFER - FOUNDATION SUPPORT -                   50,000         -                   -                   
7020 EQUIPMENT 47,100         -                   4,860           83,200         
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL IM 5,419           22,000         29,227         16,200         
7620 BUILDING REPAIR/IMPROVEMENTS 33,950         18,500         -                   -                   
7800 TRANSFER TO CONSTRUCTION 430,352       750,000       7,607,783    200,000       

Total  Expenditure 3,159,071    4,168,604    10,555,090  3,604,898

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure 11,548,433  10,313,914  10,134,782  12,506,062

Page 14



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget
 

80 MISC. OPERATIONS

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
-                   -                   -                   0

Total  Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                   

EXPENDITURES
7505 CONTINGENCY 51,397         75,000         75,000         75,000

Total  Expenditure 51,397         75,000         75,000         75,000

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure (51,397)        (75,000)        (75,000)        (75,000)        

Page 15



PARK  DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget

SPECIAL FUND BUDGET RECAP
  

PENSION FORESTRY INSURANCE TOTAL

CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2021 $ 700,483       1,233,746      145,949         2,080,178    

REVISED 2021 REVENUES & TRANSFER 1,404,021    999,507         118,483         2,522,011    

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2021 $ 2,104,504    2,233,253      264,432         4,602,189    

REVISED 2021 EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS (1,404,021)   (999,507)        (112,721)        (2,516,249)   

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2022 $ 700,483       1,233,746      151,711         2,085,940    

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES & TRANSFERS 1,474,222    1,301,762      124,407         2,900,391    

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2022 $ 2,174,705    2,535,508      276,118         4,986,331    

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (1,474,222)   (1,301,762)     (124,407)        (2,900,391)   

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2023 700,483       1,233,746      151,711         2,085,940    

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES $ 1,474,222    1,301,762      124,407         2,900,391    

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (1,474,222)   (1,301,762)     (124,407)        (2,900,391)   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ -                   -                     -                     -                   

Page 16



PARK  DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget

DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET SUMMARY
Preliminary

CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2021 $ 5,582,982      

REVISED 2021 REVENUES & TRANSFER 2,896,904      

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2021 $ 8,479,886      

REVISED 2021 EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS (2,896,904)     

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2022 $ 5,582,982      

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES & TRANSFERS 7,674,322      

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2022 $ 13,257,304    

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (7,674,322)     

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2023 5,582,982      

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES $ 7,674,322      

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (7,674,322)     

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ -                     

Page 17



PARK  DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget

ENTERPRISE FUND (COURTS PLUS) BUDGET SUMMARY

CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2021 $ -                     

REVISED 2021 REVENUES & TRANSFER 2,166,132      

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2021 $ 2,166,132      

REVISED 2021 EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS (2,390,897)     

ADD: NON-CASH EXPENDITURES, DEPRECIATION 385,008         
ADD: TRANSFER (TO)/FROM GENERAL 200,000         
LESS: DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL & CAPITAL (235,931)        

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2022 $ 124,312         

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES & TRANSFERS 2,324,301      

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2022 $ 2,448,613      

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (2,381,106)     

ADD: NON-CASH EXPENDITURES, DEPRECIATION 385,000         
ADD: TRANSFER (TO)/FROM GENERAL 200,000         
LESS: DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL & CAPITAL (246,781)        

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2023 405,726         

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES $ 2,324,301      

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (2,381,106)     

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ (56,805)          

Page 18



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget

ENTERPRISE FUND (COURTS PLUS) BUDGET BY FUNCTION
  

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4010 ADMISSIONS - PLAYGROUND 32,239$           75,000$         66,182$           80,000$               
4060 FRONT DESK TAXABLE CONCESSIONS 36,277             61,500           53,216             60,000                
4220 MEMBERSHIPS 871,071           1,145,000      907,154           1,067,251            
4240 GUEST FEES 109,312           111,500         130,057           135,000               
4260 COURT FEES 58,757             95,000           104,111           100,000               
4265 PRIVATE LESSONS 382,165           422,500         412,974           426,500               
4270 LEAGUES 23,056             59,800           55,609             33,800                
4275 TOURNAMENTS - ADULT RACQUETBAL 29,366             26,600           14,194             30,000                
4280 LOCKER RENTAL 2,358               3,000             1,999               3,000                  
4282 TANNING 488                 500                1,118               500                     
4300 DAYCARE 1,130               2,600             2,032               2,000                  
4320 YOUTH  RECREATION ACTIVITIES 26,983             25,500           19,862             22,250                
4340 GYM RENTALS 70,379             105,000         111,784           97,000                
4345 PROCESSING FEE 9,150               8,500             12,400             9,500                  
4380 NON-TAXABLE COOLER BEVERAGES 34,598             65,000           50,206             42,000                
4400 VENDING MACHINES - MASSAGE CHAIRS 586                 1,500             697                  1,000                  
4670 SPONSORSHIP/DONATIONS 10,000             9,500             18,750             10,000                
4671 GRANT REVENUE 74,286             -                 -                   -                      
4672 ADVERTISING REVENUE 240                 -                 480                  -                      
4700 MISC. INCOME 4,530               3,620             3,309               4,500                  
4755 SALE OF ASSETS -                  -                 -                   -                      
4925 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 371,853           200,000         200,000           200,000               

Total  Revenue 2,148,824$      2,421,620$    2,166,132$      2,324,301$          

EXPENDITURES
5100 SALARIES FULLTIME 661,466$         664,405$       774,879$         674,896$             
5105 COMMISSION - FULLTIME 19,346             29,200           9,562               18,000                
5200 SALARIES  PART TIME 206,312           440,500         247,333           331,612               
5205 COMMISSIONS - PART TIME 47,535             68,000           61,845             58,800                
5400 STAFF INCENTIVES 20                   -                 -                   -                      
5540 UNEMPLOYMENT 18,666             -                 1,086               400                     
5545 BACKGROUND CHECK/DRUG SCRN FEE 854                 2,500             1,370               2,000                  
5560 HEALTH INSURANCE 123,348           134,398         135,101           135,000               
5562 LTD INSURANCE -                  2,281             -                   -                      
5565 OPEB EXENSE 13,518             -                 -                   5,000                  
5570 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE -                  1,148             -                   -                      
5571 PPACA COVERED LIFE FEE -                  76                  -                   -                      
6010 BANK FEES 30,655             24,000           37,990             39,000                
6015 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 21,706             15,000           11,649             15,000                
6030 ADVERTISING 48,457             65,000           61,223             60,000                
6050 MILEAGE 721                 2,250             352                  1,250                  
6070 COMPUTER SERVICES 34,979             38,145           27,666             35,000                
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 97,177             125,000         137,231           125,000               
6100 GENERAL SUPPLIES - PLAYGROUND 31,298             47,500           30,672             47,500                
6115 UNIFORMS 1,027               3,500             1,152               3,000                  
6130 MEALS / MEETINGS 229                 350                75                    350                     
6140 CONCESSION COGS 45,145             84,500           58,122             65,000                
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,477               2,000             4,690               2,500                  
6170 PRINTING 2,431               4,000             2,317               2,500                  
6175 RECRUITMENT - JOB ADS -                  -                 -                   -                      
6180 PURCHASED SERVICES 23,627             5,000             8,415               5,000                  
6200 ADULT REC EXPENSES 28,882             33,200           33,510             34,300                
6220 YOUTH REC EXPENSES 15,122             31,500           30,912             14,750                
6230 SALES TAX - FRONT DESK CONCESSIONS 1,943               3,300             2,306               2,000                  
6240 TELEPHONE/INTERNET/CABLE TV SERVIC 13,990             14,000           14,589             14,000                
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 2,998               15,650           2,833               8,658                  
6250 TRAVEL 69                   2,300             -                   2,300                  
6260 ELECTRIC 115,256           130,000         126,770           130,000               
6270 GAS/OIL -                  -                 -                   -                      
6280 HEAT 13,321             20,000           14,593             20,000                
6320 WATER & CITY UTILITIES 9,925               14,000           9,377               14,000                
6380 MISC. EXPENSE 407                 700                236                  700                     
6410 REPAIR PLAYGROUND 89,132             98,600           86,680             54,200                
6425 EQUIPMENT RENTAL -                  3,000             -                   -                      
6480 POSTAGE/MAILING 1,412               2,500             875                  2,000                  
6720 DEPRECIATION 382,465           390,000         385,008           385,000               
6750 LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 892                 -                 -                   1,000                  
7020 EQUIPMENT -                  25,000           25,000             28,000                
7080 FITNESS EQUIPMENT 1,783               8,000             7,286               11,000                
7910 INTEREST 40,232             37,356           38,191             32,390                

Total  Expenditure 2,148,824$      2,587,859$    2,390,897$      2,381,106$          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure 0$                   (166,239)$      (224,765)$        (56,805)$             

Page 19



PARK  DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget

VALLEY SENIOR SERVICES FUND BUDGET SUMMARY

CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2021 $ 2,200,596  

REVISED 2021 REVENUES & TRANSFER 5,191,093  

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2021 $ 7,391,689  

REVISED 2021 EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS (5,181,530) 

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2022 $ 2,210,159  

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES & TRANSFERS 5,208,242  

RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 2022 $ 7,418,401  

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (5,161,355) 

PROJECTED CASH BALANCE JANUARY 1, 2023 2,257,046  

PROJECTED 2022 REVENUES & TRANSFERS $ 5,208,242  

PROJECTED 2022 EXPENDITURES (5,161,355) 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ 46,887       

Page 20



PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
2022 Budget

VALLEY SENIOR SERVICES FUND BUDGET SUMMARY
  

 Preliminary
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Description 2020 2021 2021 2022

REVENUES
4010 PROJECT INCOME-CONGREGATE 864,048    830,700    829,030      912,700      
4340 RENTAL INCOME 5,608        6,000        4,539          6,000          
4420 BANK INTEREST 5               -                3                 
4440 INVESTMENT INCOME 14,084      -                -                  
4660 INSURANCE CLAIMS 1,923        -                13,485        
4670 DONATIONS 61,800      5,000        18,454        
4671 GRANT REVENUE 6,350        -                -                  
4680 REGISTRATION 5,000        27,500      -                  
4700 MISC. REVENUE 49,255      39,000      10,073        39,000        
4810 MILL LEVY REVENUES 1,840,844 1,839,623 1,886,521   1,813,373   
4850 HCBS FUNDING 19,150      18,500      20,205        19,000        
4855 FEDERAL FUNDS 2,203,824 1,302,200 1,295,260   1,167,962   
4860 TRANSIT FUNDS 930,167    949,582    895,215      962,809      
4861 TANF FUNDING -                -                -                  -                  
4865 LOCAL MATCH -                212,640    201,658      222,328      
4875 ADDITIONAL LOCAL 180,717    18,441      16,650        65,070        
4930 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT -                -                -                  -                  

Total  Revenue 6,182,775 5,249,186 5,191,093   5,208,242   

EXPENDITURES
5100 FULL TIME COMPENSATION 1,405,463 1,534,887 1,374,765   1,570,949   
5200 PART TIME COMPENSATION 629,438    798,200    717,463      720,119      
5520 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 7,925        16,150      7,005          19,070        
5540 UNEMPLOYMENT 6,458        500           714             500             
5545 BACKGROUND CHECK/DRUG SCREEN 9,122        4,000        6,143          4,000          
5560 HEALTH INSURANCE 283,988    317,679    280,289      337,579      
5562 LONG TERM DISABILITY 4,335        4,650        4,400          4,800          
5570 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE -                2,673        -                  -                  
5571 PPACA REINSURANCE FEE -                125           -                  -                  
5585 PAYROLL TAXES 154,366    175,181    161,312      175,857      
5610 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 72,753      72,639      71,671        81,982        
6010 BANK CHARGES 728           2,000        2,771          2,000          
6020 ACCOUNTING 23,300      30,000      26,763        30,500        
6030 PROMOTIONS 22,985      15,900      21,301        15,600        
6050 CAR/MILEAGE 41,506      42,200      50,737        34,500        
6070 COMPUTER SERVICES 43,883      35,370      36,621        37,870        
6085 VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION 125           8,200        21               8,500          
6090 RECURRING MAINTENANCE 50,315      48,750      49,660        48,250        
6100 MEAL SUPPLIES 138,952    133,400    189,332      131,300      
6105 CONGREGATE MEALS 1,420,633 1,529,500 1,559,408   1,548,500   
6110 INSURANCE 21,504      20,250      21,779        21,250        
6115 UNIFORMS 5,126        3,975        3,891          6,225          
6120 LEGAL SERVICES 180 -                -                  -                  
6130 MEALS - MEETINGS 147           -                435             -                  
6150 OFFICE SUPPLIES 10,048      11,225      10,280        10,525        
6170 NEWSLETTER/PRINTING 20,243      22,800      21,229        18,500        
6175 RECRUITMENT 2,457        3,700        2,466          3,700          
6180 CONTRACTED SERVICES 37,206      50,500      39,553        3,850          
6185 MEMBERSHIPS 4,074        2,800        3,421          2,800          

6200 RECREATION PROGRAM SUPPLIES 30             2,050        105             2,050          
6240 TELEPHONE 38,043      37,580      37,667        38,580        
6245 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 1,803        13,250      4,656          6,375          
6250 MILEAGE -                -                1,200          300             
6260 ELECTRIC SERVICE -                200           -                  200             

6270 VAN/BUS FUEL 48,938      88,000      61,425        87,000        
6280 HEAT -                -                -                  -                  
6290 GARBAGE/UTILITIES 33,883      21,000      32,994        30,000        
6350 RENT 68,343      56,300      65,471        61,455        
6352 MAINTENANCE 150           -                300             -                  
6380 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,677        4,150        2,810          2,468          
6410 REPAIRS 21,343      23,000      16,205        22,000        
6420 VAN/BUS REPAIR 29,417      46,700      36,885        42,700        
6450 SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM -                1,500        -                  1,500          
6455 VISTA 9,433        3,500        10,480        3,500          
6460 SPEAKERS 2,600        22,500      24,082        -                  
6480 POSTAGE 27,251      24,250      21,061        24,500        
7020 EQUIPMENT -                -                -                  -                  
7080 UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 100,727    -                189,759      -                  
7620 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS -                -                -                  -                  
7800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TRANSFER -                -                13,000        -                  

Total  Expenditure 4,800,899 5,231,234 5,181,530   5,161,355   

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditure 1,381,877 17,952      9,563          46,887        

Page 21



THE BUDGET OF THE 
PARK DISTRICT AND THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION SYSTEM  

OF THE CITY OF FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA  

FOR TWELVE MONTHS JANUARY 1, 2022 - DECEMBER 31, 2022

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
COUNTY OF CASS               )   ss

I hereby certify that the within budget of the Park District and the
Park District Recreation System of the City of Fargo, North Dakota for
the twelve (12) months commencing January 1, 2022 is the final
budget as approved and passed by the governing body on the fifth
day of October 2021

Dave Leker


	9.7.2021 Meeting Minutes
	9-Compilation of Island Park Pool Project CMA Eval Form 9.21.21.pdf
	Master




